



Lorenza Ferro

Attorney at Law, M.B.L. (HSG), Partner

Contact

Lugano Office

Tel. +41 58 200 31 00

lorenza.ferro@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Savina Taddei

+41 58 200 31 09

savina.taddei@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Lugano

Via Canova 15

Postfach 1571

6901 Lugano

CREATIVE, PRAGMATIC, MULTITASKING.

Lorenza works in the field of corporate and commercial law, assisting Swiss and foreign companies in all stages of extraordinary M&A, private equity, and venture capital transactions. Lorenza has gained significant experience in investment, acquisition, and sale of shareholdings or equity interests, transfer and lease of companies or business units, as well as the transfer of strategic assets, including assistance with obtaining and issuing ancillary authorizations related to such transactions.

In addition, Lorenza provides advice on corporate governance matters for companies and senior management and offers specialized support in international contract law by assisting with negotiations in day-to-day business.

Finally, Lorenza acts as *counsel* in international arbitration proceedings concerning corporate, contractual, and commercial disputes.

Expertise

Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Capital markets and listed companies



Arbitration



Sports Law



Career

- Since January 2023
Partner at Kellerhals Carrard Lugano SA, Lugano, Switzerland
 - 2019–2022
Senior associate at Kellerhals Carrard Lugano SA, Lugano, Switzerland
 - 2017–2018
Associate at Kellerhals Carrard Lugano SA, Lugano, Switzerland
 - 2015–2017
Associate at PSM Law SA, Lugano, Switzerland
 - 2010–2015
Associate at KPMG International Office (Tax and Legal), Turin, Italy
 - 2008–2010
Apprenticeship at KPMG International Office (Tax and Legal), Turin, Italy
-

Memberships

- Bar Association of the Canton of Ticino (OATi)
 - International Association of Young Lawyers (AIJA)
-

Education

- 2024
Harvard University (Cambridge – MA), Executive Program on Negotiation and Leadership
 - 2018
Executive Program on the Secrets of Successful Deal Making, Harvard University, Cambridge, MA, USA
 - 2018
Masters in International Business Law (MBL), University of St. Gallen (HSG), Gallen, Switzerland
 - 2017
Certificate of Advanced Studies (CAS) in International Business Law, University of St. Gallen (HSG), Gallen, Switzerland
 - 2017
Admission to the Bar Association of the Canton of Ticino (OATi)
 - 2016
Certificate of Advanced Studies (CAS) in International Contracts and Arbitration, University of Fribourg, Fribourg, Switzerland
 - 2011
Turin Bar Association, Bar Exam
 - 2011
Post-Graduate Masters in Capital Markets, Wolters Kluwer IPSOA Training School, Milan, Italy
 - 2008
Law Degree, University of Turin, Italy. Recognized in Switzerland through a resolution of the Rectors' Conference of the Swiss Universities (2013)
-

Languages

English, French, Italian
